MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Councilmembers

FROM: Heather Lyons, Mayor’s Office

CC: Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff
Sally Hamilton, CAO

DATE: Sept. 8, 2020

SUBJECT:  PSA for Lyric Theatre

Authorization to:  Move forward with funding support to Lyric Theatre

Why are you requesting? So that the Lyric Theatre can submit their quarterly reports and
receive funding.

Department needs this action completed because: The Lyric Theatre Quarterly Reports will be
submitted to Heather Lyons, Mayor’s Office.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $127,500.00

The cost for future FY is:

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Budgeted
Account humber: 1101-900107-0001-71101

File Number: 0878-20

Director/Commissioner: Lyons/Scott
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